

To: Sally Butts[sbutts@blm.gov]
Cc: McAlear, Christopher[cmcalear@blm.gov]
From: Moore, Nikki
Sent: 2017-10-12T11:11:22-04:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: monument review chart
Received: 2017-10-12T11:11:36-04:00
[Monument review chart final.docx](#)

Apparently there is a "discrepancy" in Canyons of the Ancients, where our chart says 175,160 and the monument web site says "Over 176,000 Acres".

Can you please review the acreage figures for the monuments in the chart **except Bears Ears and Vermilion Cliffs**, which we already checked in August and let me know by noon if possible what the correct acreage figures are?

Thank you :)

Nikki Moore

Acting Deputy Assistant Director, National Conservation Lands and Community Partnerships
Bureau of Land Management, Washington D.C.

202.219.3180 (office)

202.740.0835 (cell)

C. Monuments Under Review

Monument	Location	Year	Acreage
Basin and Range	Nevada	2015	703,585.00
Bears Ears	Utah	2016	1,351,849.00
Berryessa Snow Mountain	California	2015	330,780.00
Canyons of the Ancients	Colorado	2000	175,160.00
Carrizo Plain	California	2001	204,107.00
Cascade Siskiyou	Oregon	2000/2017	100,000.00
Craters of the Moon	Idaho	1924/2000	737,658.78
Giant Sequoia	California	2000	327,769.00
Gold Butte	Nevada	2016	296,937.00
Grand Canyon-Parashant	Arizona	2000	1,014,000.00
Grand Staircase-Escalante	Utah	1996	1,700,000.00
Hanford Reach	Washington	2000	194,450.93
Ironwood Forest	Arizona	2000	128,917.00
Katahdin Woods and Waters	Maine	2016	87,564.27
Mojave Trails	California	2016	1,600,000.00
Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks	New Mexico	2014	496,330.00
Rio Grande del Norte	New Mexico	2013	242,555.00
Sand to Snow	California	2016	154,000.00
San Gabriel Mountains	California	2014	346,177.00
Sonoran Desert	Arizona	2001	486,149.00
Upper Missouri River Breaks	Montana	2001	377,346.00
Vermilion Cliffs	Arizona	2000	279,566.00

Commented [BRR1]: New acreage figure from BLM 8/23 this number consistent with figure in Recommendations section

Commented [BRR2]: Revised figure from NPS 8/23

Commented [BRR3]: New figure from NPS 8/23 reflects better mapping

Commented [BRR4]: New acreage from BLM 8/23